UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

LAWRENCE
CSEP ApMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE mst 1 . 1939 RoomMm 4
NATIONAL YOoUTH ADMINISTRATION FRANK STRONG HALL
Miss MArRTHA TILLMAN, Executive Secretary TeLErHONE K.U.-40

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Department of Physical Hucation
108 Robinson Gymmasium

Dear Dr. Allen:

I am glad to have your letter concerning Fward
Owene. You will be interested to kmow that this
young man has an application on file in this
office, and I assure you that he will be given
every congideration for a Jjob.

We will not meke our selections until after the

15th of Avgust and will notify the applicants as
soon after that as possible.

Sinc erely yours

Executive Secretary



